

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An organized and determined Fashion Merchandising (Home Fashions) major at LIM College holding a career GPA of 3.78. Skilled in working in fast paced environments, able to multitask with ease. Experienced with transferrable skills to apply from the areas of product development, home styling and textiles.

EDUCATION

LIM College

New York, NY | December 2018

Bachelor of Business Administration in Fashion Merchandising
Concentration in Home Fashions
Graduating One Semester Early
GPA 3.78

INTERN EXPERIENCE

Interior Motives Corporations

Brooklyn, NY | 2016 – Present

Design Assistant
Design Intern

- Utilize the basics of AutoCAD to create custom furniture and curtains in alignment with client budget, tastes and timeframes.
- Plan residential property layouts (hand-drawn) to create unique living spaces.
- Order materials for presentation and conduct various product searches.
- Assist with overflow work from administration.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fossil Group Inc.

New York, NY | 2015 – Present

Brand Ambassador

- Currently positioned as fourth top seller in 5th Avenue Flagship location.
- Meet personal and store wide sale goals at an average of 37%.
- Assist in the visual design layouts.
- Operate cash wrap and POS system.
- Maintain knowledge of store inventory and sales activities through analyzing sales charts and spreadsheets on a daily basis.

Home Abstract Corporation

Brooklyn, NY | 2011 – 2015

Clerical Assistance

- Assisted with overflow work from administration, filled in for office reception.
- Fielded telephone calls, filing and data entry, took and received messages for various personnel.
- Navigated extensive filing system.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- LIM College FEF Scholar.
- Pledged member of SEED: Social, Economic Environmental Design (Home).
- Industry lecture studies at Jenn-Air Master Class Studio: Architectural Digest Design Show 2016.
- National Retail Federation Student Member (NRF).
- New York Fashion Week Volunteer Spring/Summer 2016.
- Couture Fashion Week 23rd Season Volunteer 2016.